VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
WATER AND LIGHT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, September 10, 2019
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 5:30 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Agendas are not final until approved by a majority vote of the Water &
Light Board members.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Water and Light Board Meeting — Regular Session — Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.

6. WATER AND LIGHT CHAIRPERSON ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. None Prescheduled

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may speak on any matter
citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the Water and Light Board. Please limit comments to 3
minutes as per Michigan General Village Law and Michigan Open Meetings Act.
1. None Prescheduled

8. SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Water & Light — Monthly Bills — August 2018

582 Electric Fund $92,903.70
591 Water Fund $12,742.55

Totai: $105,646.25
582 Save the Bells Fund {Bank statement not arrived via mail)

9. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS - Communications addressed to the Water and Light Board
are distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a commitiee
or staff for follow-up.

1. None Prescheduled

10. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

1. None Prescheduled

Page1of2




11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

REPORTS OF VILLAGE MANAGEMENT - The Village Manager, Assistant Village Manager, and
Superintendent of Water and Light may submit reports or information to the Water and Light Board

as updates and consideration.

1. Superintendent of Water and Light

2. Assistant Village Manager

3. Village Manager

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. None Prescheduled

NEW BUSINESS

1. Budget Amendments - Water and Electric Funds

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 2 of 2



August 13,2019 page |

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BCARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
August 13, 2019

Present: Board members: Vincent, Brown, Dishaw, Medelis, Wendt.

Absent: None.

Also Present: Clerk -Schummer, Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement — Watkins, Lori Stokes,
Larry LaCross, Dave Boyle

Call to Order: Chairperson Vincent called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. at the Village of Newberry Offices, 302
East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to approve agenda as presented. Ayes:
All

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Dishaw, support by Brown, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the July 15,
2019 W&L meeting as written. Ayes: All. Moved by Medelis, support by Brown, CARRIED, to approve
minutes from the August 6, 2019 W&L meeting/work session with one correction: line 2, word 11 - change
‘maters’ to ‘meters’. Ayes: All.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: Vincent stated that at the last meeting someone from the public
had a question regarding a surcharge. He said that he had no idea about a surcharge, but that the question might
have to do with the replacement of lead pipes he stated, that it has been proposed to spread the cost of pipe
replacement amongst all customers.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: None.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:
A.) Water & Light — Monthly Bills — July 2019 - Motion by Medelis, support by Brown, CARRIED, recommend

Village Council pay the July Electric Fund bill in the amount of $91,022.17. Discussion followed. Ayes: All
Motion by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, recommend Village Council pay the July Water Fund bill in
the amount of $4,763.40. Discussion followed. Ayes: All
B.) Christmas Light Fund is currently at $12,591.96. Discussion followed.
Petitions and Communications:
1.) Proposal for Water System Asset Management Plan Services.
a. OHM Advisors — Presentation by David Boyle and Larry LaCross. Question and answers followed the
presentation. Moved by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to recommend Village Council
accept the OHM proposal. Ayes: All.
Introduction and Adeption of Ordinances and Resolutions:

1.) Ordinance A — Review edits from work session: Moved by Dishaw, support by Brown, CARRIED, to accept
the edits made at the work session with one additional edit: A:1:1b — second paragraph, second sentence — reads:
“The customer member shall reside in the service area of the Newberry Water and Light Board and be a current
customer’. Now would read: ‘The customer member shall be located within the service area of the Newberry Water
and Light Board and be a current customer’. Ayes: All. Discussed that a policy can define what ‘customer’ means.
Reports of Village Management:

1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: Joe Lively, working foreman, submitted a written report.

2.) Assistant Village Manager: Submitted charts.

3.) Village Manager: None.

Unfinished Business: None.
New Business:

1.) Proposal for Water System Asset Management: addressed in Petition and Communications.

2.) Energy Adjustment Rate — July — December 2019: Moved by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to

recommend Village Council accept the Energy Adjustment rate of $0.017380 from $0.016061. Ayes: All.

3.) Budget Amendments — Water and Electric Funds: Moved by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to

approve the recommended budget amendments to pay the settlements costs of $15,000.00. Ayes: Brown,
Dishaw, Medelis, Wendt. Nays: Vincent.




August 13,2019 page?

Comments By Board Members: Medelis and Brown both stated, regarding the mandate on lead pipes, that they
would like to see some sort of a credit given to the people who already replaced their pipes.
Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:29 p.m. Ayes: All.

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lawrence Vincent, Chairperson



5786 WINNOD VoA WoI] "3'd "ONIMANIM '8 INVHYHO ‘ONNCA 00Z'TO8-£85-785
00001 ONINVITD IN30 IYNLIVHINDD '8 TYNOISS3108d YINTY “HIvS 000'T08-£85-285
0941 SDIOSSIIA WNLIVELINGD 8 TYNOISSIH04d SNOILYDINNININGT 3L 3DNvY 000 T08-£85-285
vT'8ES STIVYIAO/SLYOD Nive JuY SIWHOLINN - ONIHIOT YIDNIVYD 000°£94-£85-785
P 181 1ANA/SVO 21412313 - HO B SVO TVSHIAINN AVMAIIS - INVE XIM 000'65¢-€85-785
1897 INVdOUd DML - ISVIHS 2 N0 $VO ANVAWOD SYO NYINMOB 000'65/-E85-285
SrpeT TAN4/5vD Y313 - N0 B SVO TYSHIAINN AVMAIIAS - INVE XTM 000'654-£85-785
00'0ZL SALINS LIOSOHIIW/SSIHAAY YN JUYMLI0S 1) LHOIM L1 00ZT5L-E85-285
662 ¥ILYM S3NddNS ON|LYEId0 YOI ATNIHVY 00T'752-685-285
00T ¥3dvd $311ddNS ONILYHIO $19N00¥d A0 TYNOLLYN 00T'26.-E85-285
€65 AMILLYE NIOD WNIHLIT AE 5311ddNS ONILYHIAO SIIIAYIS W LKdV) NOZVINY 00T'Z5¢-€85-285
661 HSNYE TYIM SANdJNS ONILYYIJO INIINTVA QLAY $.ANNYA DOT°Z5£-£85-Z85
20'9 dI2 oy ¥01/a S31NddNS ONILYYIA0 INI 3(1TVA OLNY S,ANNYA 00T'75£-E85-Z85
18040 $IA0TD SIS ONILYYIO ANVAIWOD A1ddNS INT HIMOd 00T'26£-E85-285
667 ¥alvm 5311ddNS ONILVHIO YOI ATIIHYY 001'754-£85-785
886 ¥Advd 5311dd1S 321340 SLINAOHd 301340 IWNOILYN 000°Z5¢-£85-Z8S
876 INIWAVS IINVENSNI 3411 J3811IY ANV J4V1S 6T0Z 1d3S FONVYNSNI 341 JHL ‘QYVANYLS 000'97£-€95-785
0oy 533HILIY VHa0D NOLLYZIVLIdSOH HLYON ¥¥ 000'61£-E85-285

SISNIJXI TYHiINTD €85 3dag
8E°269°1 NOUNBIYISIO JWLITTZ 285 Wag 104 =30y

I SHIWINIYL IDAYH dv) 13N IINVNILNIVN 8 SHIVdIY NOINN L1Q3¥D vIHY NONIWYNDHYL 000'626-785-286
66'TT 4¥2 13N INIA-NON IINYNILNIVIA 15 SHIvd3y NOINN L1343 ¥3¥Y NONIWVYNDHYL 000'626-285-785
00 d¥2 1M NO ONIddIHS 9V150d NOINN LIQ34I ¥I4Y NONIWVNDHYL 000 TS8-785-285
85Ty ASHAAN HILIW ALIDVIYD IDUV HILIW ALIDVIVD 3DUYT -ISHIAN Is¥IAN LY 000°0S8-285-Z8S
00'00€ LHOI HALYM AHSITMIN OL TVLLLdSOH INOYS HIWHOISNYYL QIAOW WNLOVIINGD B TWNOISSI40Hd ANAYIS NINYL STAV] LyIHD 000°108-785-285
00FETT SHAWHOISNYYL ONILSIL WNLIVYLNGD B TYNOISSI40Ud JNISHIAW QS 000 T08-285-285
106E JONVY JTIM dWOD HOLIINNOD S3ddNS ONILYYIA0 ANVAINDD A1ddNS NI YIMOd 00T°25£-785-285
026 LNIWAYA IDNVYNSNI 3417 3341134 ANV 44V1S 6107 1435 IONYHNSNI 3417 IHL ‘QUVANYLS 000'52¢-28S-78$

NOLLNAIYLSIA D313 785 1deg
IV6EZ 000 Wdaq 104 Ri0)

“egian - 10-00910-5 :UNGIIL 40} pUnyal an 110342 QINddYND DYYLNMOYS 000°Z0-000-785
LBES 00-0Z8T0-T IUNOIIE 104 PUryas gN Lid3Y3 Q3TddYNN N LLSTYY ¥AW IV 000" Z0-000-285
e SO0-0PDZ0-T :3UN033e 10} pUnsal g 110340 Q311ddYNN VIS13HD NI3AYM 000°ZH0-000-285

000 1dag
PunJ 241343 Z§S Puny
wnoly 353 #oAU| 590 U1 AUy JOPU3IA JIunn 19
6107 1SNSNv
SA1GVAVd LHOIT '3 HILYMm

AHYIGMAIN 10 IDVTIA



0L'506°T6

g8

95'729'T

Sewwel

8FIHTZT
LVTLL09

oSSz
75723

00052

60°T1

65°€E

61'659'v1

“Ivesos
09°'888°2
0£9
SEpl
o0'or
o0ty
ooy
8TvIY
1£90T
91'8¢
EV'BET
00'0S
5Ly
6S'El
Po'L
15'€T
8¢
vors
oL
oL
i
vO'L
801
8407
801
A3 4
95'12
LSTZ
1601
13 A

Pund 313303 285 punj Jo4 |B30L

NOLLYZINLLIO ADYINT £8S 1dag 103 (E300
SIALLNIINI ATHINOW

HIMOJ GISYHOUNC 58S o 404 [R10),
ALOVYdYD - HIMOJ QISVHIEN
ALIDVdYD

NOILLYHINID JI17313 8BS Maqg 404 |e10L
J1INID diANG 110 38N

SONIHO NOLIA/M JATVA LUVLS YIY
SNOILIAISNI ATHILHYND

135 139 8 -10VdWI S100L WIA

ISOH HIv

$3ISNIdXT THINID £35 WaQ 104 |e10)
SNI ALIIBYI TYNOSY3d

SNI ALNINAYIT TYNOSY3d

005°BEZ SVD TVENLVYN

00S°LEZ ONICING NOLLYHINID SYO IVHINLYN

SINA dIHSYIINIIN

ONIOCOHDS NYIWANG $334 390199 101
ONNOOHIS NYWENI 1701 39018
ONISACT ONNOOHIS NYNININ

ONITIg 8N

SILONIW /S13IHS KTIVQ /M /SdIS 4IINYH DILd3S

39v1S0d an

L-7IETP000 LDV

£-80TZ7000 LIV

INOHd LHON/YI1vM
€0000-2€5L£0ZP6 YIBWNN LNNODDY
£0000-TESLL0TP6 HIQWAN LNNDDJDY
£0000-ZESLLOTPE YITNNN LNNODIDV
E0000-ZESLLOZRE HIAWNN INNDDDY
€0000-ZESLLOTYE YIGWNN LNNODDY
E0000-TESLL0ZPE6 HIBWNN LNAODDY
E0000-ZE£SLL0TP6 HABWNN LNNODDYV
£0000-ZESLLOLYE YITWNN LNNODIDVY
£0000-Z£52 L0706 YIBWNN LNNCIDV
Z0000-ZESLLOZPE HAAWNN LNNODDY
Z0000-ZESLL0ZY6 HIAWNN INNOIDY
Z0000-TESLLOTRE HIBWNN LNNODDY
TO000-ZESLLOTPE YIDNNN LNNODDY
T0000-TESLLOZYE HIBWNN LNNOIDY
Z0000-ZESLLOZPE YIFWNN ANNODDV
TO000-ZESLLOTPE YIAWNN LINNODDY

TWNLIVYINOGD B TWNOISSIJ0Yd

AR ATHLNOW NOISSHASNVYL J1v
¥3IMOd QISVHIENG

FINVNILNIVIN B SHIVdIY
FONVNILNIVIA 2 SHIVdIY
IWNLIVYINDD F TWNOISSII0Nd
TOHSIYHL d¥D AN JIND3 '8 S100L
TOHSIHHL d¥D ONN dIND3 8 STOOL

JONVHNSNI ALMIGVI ALYI40Yd
FJINVHNSNI ALNIAVI ALYIJONd
1v3H

AV3H

SNOLLAIYISANS 2 SdIHSYIWIN
AINIWGOTIAIA TYNCISSIIOEd
ANIWA0IIAIA TWNOISSII0H
INFNC0OT1IAIA TYNOISSIIOUd
ONILNIYd '8 ONIHSITINd
S133HS ATV LHOIM H3LYM
IOVISOd

SOIL4O-H3E!E - SLOAVINYT
1INHILNI SLOOVYNYT
INOHdFI3L

€E9T-T6Z-906

TESS-£62-906

LTIT-T67-906

TT9T-T62-506

TZ91-16¢-906

€CTI-16Z-906

EEVE-E6T-906

STIT-162-906

T899-£67-906

5090-T62-906

0€50-162-906

9ETO-T6Z-906

6160-05¥-906

8090-T6Z-906

SS00-162-906

INOHITIL

v3IN

000'T08-L8S-Z85

NOLLYZIWILAO ADSHIN3 £85 1030

ANYAINGD NOISSIWSNYUL NYDINIIAY
L9 IDUN0S3IE ADY3INT SWD

00T'976-985-785
000'976-985-28S

43IMOd 0ISVHIUNG 985 3d3Q

NOISIAIQ INISNI ISHOW SHNYaHIV
NOISIAIQ INIDNT ISHOW SHNVEHIVY
814D AQ40D

SIDAHIS T LIIVYD NOZVINY
INIEINTVA OLNY S,ANNVQ

000'626-¥85-285
000'6Z6-¥BS-78S
000 T08-¥85-Z85
000'E54-p8S-28S
000'£9L-PBS-285

NOLLYHINID LTI 85 Wag

LNIWIOVNYIAL ASIY TYdIDINNIW NYSIHDIW
LNIWIOVNYIN NS TWdIDINNIAL NVDIHIN
ANYAWOD SYO ADYINIODWIS

ANVANOD SYO ADHINICIWIS

D0¥d AWIAYIV 321IA43S 2NANd HOIN ON
NOINN L1038 vIUV NONIWVNDHYL
NOINA 110340 YIUY NONIWYNDHYL
NOINN LIG34J Y34V NONJWYNDHY L

INI SW3LSAS NOILYINYOANI YLSIHY

ONI SMAN AYYITMIN

NI SWILSAS NCILLYWHOSNI YLSIHY

02 INQHAINIL YHIVMVIH-DLH

02 INOHJI1IL YHIVMVIH-ILH

181V

NOZIY3A

NOZIY3A

NOZIY3A

NOZI¥3A

NOZIY3A

NOZI¥3A

NOZI¥3IA

NOZIH3A

NOZI¥3A

NOZI3A

NOZId3aA

NOZIH3A

NOZI¥3A

NOZIY3A

NOZI¥IA

NOZH3A

000'SEG-E8S-78S
000'SE6-£85-T8S
000'TZ6-£85-785
000 TZ6-E85-78S
000'ST6£8S-Z8S
000'0T6-£85-78S
000'0T6-£8S-78S
000°'016-£85-285
000°006-£85-Z8S
000'006-£85-785
D00 TS8-E8S-78S
000'058-£85-785
000°058-£85-Z8S
000'058-£85-785
000'0S8-EBS-Z8S
000°'058-£89-285
000058-£85-C8S
000'058-£85-785
000'0S8-E85-785
000'058-£85-78S
0000S8-£85-78S
000'058-£89-285
000'058-£85-785
000'0S8-£85-285
000°048-£85-785
000'0SB-£85-785
000'058-E85-789
D0O"058-E8S-Z8S
000058-€85-Z8S
000'058-£85-785



voL E0000-ZESLLOTYE YITWNN LNNOIDY
POL E0000-ZESLL0T06 HIRWNN TNNOIDY
L E0000-ZESLL0ZY6 HIFWNN LNNCIDY
80PT €0000-2£S£ L0776 HIBWNN LNNDDDV
v0'L £0000-ZESLL0ZP6 HIAWNN LNNODDY
1801 £0000-Z£SLL0ZP6 HIAWNN INNDDY
w'e E0000-Z€5L£0TP6 YIAWNN LNNOIDY
0L E0000-ZESLL0T6 HIAWNN LNNOIDV
801 Z0000-ZESLLOTPE HAGWNN LINNODDV
801 TO00O-TESLLOTYE YIBWNN LNNOIIV
0601 ZOO0O-TESLLOTWE HIBWNN INNOIIY
FAR ¢4 Z0000-7£SLL0TP6 HATWNN LNNOIDV
LSTZ Z0000-ZE£S£L0T¥6 HITWNN LNNOXDVY
vt TOODO-ZESLLOTYE YIBWNN LNNODDY
5Z°'86 TINNOD VO
00°00T ONINYIT D140
.2 JA SOIQSSIN
00°SLT S1dNYS HALYM
ooys ST1dINYS BILYA ATHINOW
18T 1UN4/Svo
'e81 13N4/5vo
0002L ~ $3UNS L40SOUIIN/SSINAAY VNG
667 YILYM
00°LT Hadvd
LE'T6E'T ON HIdWNG /HINFYM LV3IS JATYA HO4 NOLLLLXT 004 WWACWIYH 1v3S JATYA
S6'602 JNATINSI WNIQOS /ST INOZVY
08'T HSNYE JUIM
109 dITD QoH A2301/Q
66T EEICEY
9T'L ¥ SNDVd 4373344 007191
I8 H3dvd
€£°90T ANIWAYD IONVHNSNI 3T ITHILIY ANV 43V1S 6T0Z LdIS
StE S33YLLIY vHBOD

ETZT-167-906

1291-16Z-906

ZT9T-16Z-906

£29T-16Z-906

EEST-T16Z-506

1895-€62-906

ST91-167-906

EEVE-E6T-906

0£50-162-906

5090-167-906

§500-T62-906

8090-T67-906

6T60-05p-906

Xvd

won

TVALIVYINGD 7 IYNOISSTIOYd
TVNLIVYLINOGD '8 TWNOISSII0Hd
TYNLOYHLINGD 8 WWNOISSIA0Ud
WNLOVHINGD B IYNCISSIH0Nd
HILYM - ISVIHD B 10 'SvD
431V - 35VIY9 17 110 SYD
FYMLI0s L

$317ddNS ONILYHIJO

$3NddNS ONILYYIdO

53NddNS ONILYYILO

SANddNS ONLLYYILO0

S3NddNS ONILYYIHO

$3NddNS SNLLYYIO

SANddNS INILYYILO

$311ddNS DNILVHIJO

$311ddN$ 321430

FINVHNSNI 341N
NOLLYZINYLIdSCH

NOZI¥3A

NOZI¥3A

NOZIY3IA

NOZIY3A

NOZHIA

NOZI¥3A

NOZIA

NOZIY3IA

NOZI¥IA

NOZIHIA

NOZI¥3A

NOZIN3IA

NOZI43A

NOZIHIA

"'d "ONITANIM %8 IWYHYHO ‘ONNOA
YNV ‘Hiv4
SNOILYDINNWOITTAL IDNVY
3193

TIVH ALID 31V 31S LINVS
TYSHIAINA AYMAITdS - INVE XIM
TYSHIAINN AVMATIdS - INYVE XIM
LHOIY *L'1

VI ATIHYY

$13NA04d 321330 WwNOILYN
d1 NIVIAL "2 3900

DNISSNDIMVYH

JNI INIVA OLNY S.ANNVA

INI 3NTVA QLY SANNYVD

YOI ATIIHYY

IYOLS ONYQ SYITANS
SLONQ0Y4d 301440 TYNOILYN
3HL ‘QYVONYLS

HLYON bt

DOO'0%8-9£5-165
000°'058-9€S-T65
000°058-9£5-165
000'0SB-9£5-165
000'GS8-9£5 165
000°058-9E5-T65
000'058-9£5-T6S
000'058-9£5-165
000°058-9£9- 165
000'0S8-9€5-T65
000°058-9€5-T6S
000'058-9€5-16S
000'058-9£5-T6S
000°0S8-9£5-165
00T TOB-9E5-T65
000 TO8-9€S-165
000' TOB-9£5-165
D00’ TOB-9£5-T6S
000'T08-9£5-T65
000'65L-9€5-T6S
000'65.L-9€5-T65
00T TSL-9E5-T64
001°75£-9€5-T65
00T'Z5£-9€S-16S
00T'ZSL-9€5-T65
00T°Z54-9£9-16%
00T 7SL-9E5-165
00T'25£-985-T6S
00T Z5L-9E5-T6S
O00T'Z5L-985-T65
000'Z5£-9£S-T68
000°9TL-9E5-T65
000'6T4-9ES-T6S

NILSAS HIIVM 9ES 1dag

punyj Jajem 165 pund



SZ'919°S0T

SSTHLZT
0L E06'Z6

SS'IVLTT

SSYRLIL
“ovaEEr

ov'sss'T

B 2557

629

0002

00’1z

00'0L

00'0L

00021

09'911

9T8E

SEL

05T

56201

00'05

0s'Ly

09Ew

:Spung || 104 €101

pund 121eMm 165 puny
puny 3113313 Z8s puny
518301 pun4

punj Jalem 165 puny 10 [R101

WNALSAS HALVM 9E5 3daQ Joj |e3o)

SNI ALY IWNOSHAd

SNI ALNINAYN T¥NOSYHId

SYOSNIS T13M

O05'8ET SYO TVHNLVN

S3NQA dIHSYIBNAW

HYNIWIS NQLLIBIY LSO din -1v3W HINNIQ
€5 1STL UILYM

£0 SIWVXT 4ILYm

YYNIWAS NOLLIGIYISIA dN

ONITTIg 8N

SIENNIA /SLITHS ATIVO 1/M /SANS HIINVH D1Ld3S
ddV ONILSIL

30v1504 9N

STIINVS HILVM TVLISOd

L-AEZP000 10OV

£-80TZ¥000 100V

INQH LHDIT/HILVYM

FINVHNSNIE ALITIEVIT ALY3dOYd
FINVHNSNI ALMIAYIT ALY3d08d
FINVNIINIVIA '8 SHivd3Y

1VaH

SNOILAIHISENS B SJIHSH3GNIN
TIAVYL

1NINCGOTIAIA T¥YNOISSTIOHd
IN3IWJOTIAI] TYNOISSIIONd
1N3WJ0OTIAIQ TWNOISS3I0Ud
ONILNIHd B ONIHSII8Nd
SONILNIYd B ONIHSITENd
39Vi50d

39VIS0d

39v150d

$I1140 -¥381d SLOQVINVT
LINYILNI SLOAYINYT
INOHdI13L

ANIWIDYNYIN XS TVAIDINOIN NYOIHIHA
ANIWIOVYNYIN HSIY TVAIDINNN NYDIHDIN
NOINM 110342 ¥3d9¥ NONIWVNDHYL
ANYAINOD SYD ADYIN3IGOW3S

904¥d AW3IAVOY 3DIAHIS JINENd HIW ON
NOSY3LLVd QIAvd

NOINN LA3YD vIEY NONIWYNDHYL
NOINN L1038) v3uY NONIWVNDHYL
NOINN LIJ340 VIV NONIWVNDHYL

NI SW3LSAS NOLLYIWHOJINI ¥LSIHY

INI SMIN AdHIAMIN

NOINM LIJIHD YIHY NONIWVYNDHYL

NI SWZISAS NOLLYWHOINI V1SIHY

NOINN 110342 ¥3HY NONIWYNDHYL

023 INOHJINAL YHLVMYIH-DLIH

02 3NCHd313L YHIVMYIH-OLH

131y

000'SE6-FES-THS
000'SE6-9ES-T6S
000°'6Z6-9ES-165
000'126-985-165
DO0'STE-9€S5-T65
Q00 E16-9E5-165
000°0T6-9E5-T6S
0000T6-9E5-T6S
000°0T6-9€5-165
000'006-9£5-T65
000'006-9€S-165
000'TS8-9E5-T65
000'TS8-9€5-T6S
000°158-985-165
000058-9€5-165
000°058-9£5-T65
D00'058-9£5-T65



| Newberry

AREA

CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE

The Newberry Area Chamber of Commerce along with the Save-Restore-

Grow Newberry Committee will be hosting our 14th Annual Legislative
Luncheon and would like you to save the date and attend this great event.

October 4, 2019

11:00.-ANM-+1:00 PM -

Zellar's Village Inn
7552 State Hwy M123
Newberry, Ml 49868

You may purchase tickets at the Newberry Area Chamber of Commerce office
by mail or stopping by our office located at 4947 County Road 460.

Please RSVP before September 27, 2019 as seating is limited.
Tickets before September 27, 2019 $20.00
Tickets after September 27, 2019 $25.00
Sponsorship Opportunities Exist! Please see our enclosure for more info!

P.O. Box 308 Newberry, Ml 49868 nbychamber@gmail.com 1-906-293-5562




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

e
VILLAGE OF
A,

1]

BAOSE CAPITAL OF WICHIEAD

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Water and Light Department

Joe Lively, Working Foreman
August 2019

Callout Outage (Squirrel, Broken Cutout)
Callout Outage (car/pole accident)
Callout Outage (Breaker)
Meter Reading
Street Light Maintenance
MissDigs
Seasonal On/Offs
Baci Samples
Disconnections-Non Payment (10)
EGLE Monitoring Samples
o (Wells #4 and #6)
o 1 Sample #4
o 6 Samples #6 - Partial Chemistry, Pesticides, Herbicides,
Volatile Organic Compounds, Metals, and Carbamates
Exercised Generator, 3 Meg-Online
Moved Hospital Transformer to Plant
Callout (Reported outage for 2hrs)
Outage at Co. Rd 372/430 (Blown Fuse)
Water Shut Off Lowered
Wire Transfers/Set 2 Poles Dollarville
S.D. Meyers Oil Testing Regs, Tranformers



61-230 61-AON

QTSaas W GIS214AS W PSS M E152AS M Z[SA4AS W (15325 M OISILsS M

61-100

61-d3S 61-9NV

|
|
|
|

F1LIL SIXV

eI-1NT

GT-NAOIT

BI-AVI

:
|

LHDIT B 431VM

b6I-HdV

14

EE

vt

STVI0L

6T-HVIN 6T-834 6T-NVI

FLLL SIXY

531425 W §SALAS W £S31IIS M 9SIBS M SIS W YSIIIS M £SIIS M 7591135 W [Sauas m

QIANO4SIH LON SVH 666

AFWINDIY ONDIMYIN-NDISIT E07)

QALINAINOD HSVL-NDISIO Z0Z

SILMOVA NSV1-NOISIA TOT

QFNIONY E10

ONDIHYIN WO LdW3X3 0T0

QIHINDIH ONILYIOT TYNOLLIOAY 600

AIWINDIY LON ISNOASIH ALV 800

QILTIEWOI NHOM 4O 34005 OALVLS £00)

VIHY NHOM OL 55300V ON-GINHVIA LON 900

NOLLYNIGHOO0D ONIOD NO 500/

NOLLYAVIX3 ONIENO 3115 NO OIEINDIY ALMILN-0INEVN 100

3L71dNOD LON E00|

LT

[44

{43

vz

QINYVIN Z0O|

12N4NOD ON T00|

ONIONId ISNOdSIH 000

61230

G1-AON

61120 61-das sl-dny

BTN

B1-unf

BT-AN

61-1dy

Bl

61-q24

GL-uer

5910 SSIW

SOIa SSIW
LHOIMT ANV 431LVM

610z Bny
sBiq ssIn

WbI7 8 J9jeM




£0T

91

0ST

&

geT

o
-3

SIVIOL

SWILI INIT YILVM DSIN Xid

HIvd3Y INVHOAH 3Hi3

ONIFINGN

S1NO-1VD HNOH ¥314¥

SHIVdIY JHOT AW

IINYNILNIVIN ©019/LNVId

NOLLYWHOZNI YIWOLSND

SAYIT HILYM

|- O|C|O]NIDIM

440 LNHS AINO H3LYM

WMo N| O

-
-

NO NYNL ATNO H3ivm

L L R Kl Il =2 R= I} R =] L]

njoiNmis|OMm| IO,

<

HIvd3Y JLOWIN/HILIN HILVM

o
-

-]
i

[+)]

Ol O)|=EMO NI |O|O |~

mloje|nNnolmNiInl AN O] e

SAV3Y INVdNII0 MIN

~
=

[ g
m

-]
<t

o
—

SNOILYIIJIYIA av3ad

[=

o0

~

o

1313/431L¥M 1DINNOISID

-

(]

S

T

ol|o|f]wl~|o|m|a]|~]|-]|-le|n]|o|~]|R

SNO NHNL D313/¥3LVM

~

o
-

¥l

ST

—
-

YOIl

01

-1}

o]

0¢

¥i

3]
Ll

$2DIAYIS 4O LNIWILVLSNIFY

6

8

a1

L

12

91

8T

w|n|e|o|o|@|e]|mjo|s|{s|n]|oi~n]|o|~]o|o]|B

SLIWAINON/1DINNODSIC

TE/TT-T/TT

0E/1T-T/11

TE/0T-T/01

0E/6-1/6

1£/8-1/8

Te/L-1/L

0£/9-1/9

TE/5-1/S

OE/v-1/v

TE/€-1/€

8Z/T-1/2

TE/T-T/T

NOLLYWHOINI HIWOLSND

610Z 3sn3ny
Moday S13pi0 OM
Y3 18 12eMm




1E/1-T/Tm  §Z/T-1/Tm TE/€-T/Em OE/v-T/vm 1E/S1/sm og/a-1/9m TE/L-1/Lm  T€/8-1/8m  Of/6-T/6m TE/OT-T/OT @ 0g/TT-T/1T@  TE/TT-T/TI W

o

08 oL 09 0s o 0f oz o1
SLNAANON/LI3INNODSIO
S3DIAY3S 40 LNIWILVLSNIFY
V2L

SNO NY¥NLITTI/HILYM
2913/83L¥M 1DINNODSID
SNOILYDIJIY3A QV3IY

SOV3IY LNVdNI20 MIN
HIVdIY JLONIH/ HILIW HILYM
NO NHNL ATNO H3LVM

440 LNHS ATND HILVM
SHVIT HIALYM
NOLLYINHOLNI 43WOLSND
JONVNILNIVIN O018/LNVd
SHIVAIY LHOMN AW
SLNO-TVD HNOH Y314V
ONIBINIT

YI¥d3¥ INVHOAH 314

|u Hldmm

SINALI 3N HALYM ISIW X4

513pJO YoM




Water & Light

Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial

August 2019
MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL BILLED AMOUNT
DEC '18 1596.00 S 14,580.32
JAN '19 1567.00 S 14,344.16
FEB'19 1610.00 S 14,656.35
MAR '19 1610.00 S 14,646.51
APR '19 1610.00 S 14,652.68
MAY '19 1605.00 S 14,610.43
JUN '19 1606.00 S 14,610.43
JUL'19 1605.00 S 14,610.43
AUG '19 1377.00 ) 13,010.12
SEP '19
0OCT'19
NOV '19
DEC'19
Large Power/Demand kWh

1650.00

1600.00 -

1550.00 -

1500.00

1450.00 -

» Large Power/Demand kWh

1400.00 1

1350.00 -

1300.00 -

1250.00 - ey T T T 1

JAN'19FEE'19 MAR APR'19 MAY JUN '19JUL'19 AUG SEP'190CT'19 NOV DEC'19
'19 ‘19 '19 '19




SLELTFT L3N IOYHIAY

OE'TLSTY Y TVLOL
SLBEYTHEPT  |ET GLELST [STILS'LTENT [SLBOVSBLL 53 GLE'696E25 [SLOE'TTIEE SIB0E 1205 [SE1OVZ (5. 6/B5LT  |SeR9ElS9  [S/BST'8T6  |SBESBLIT GL'68TT |5.°686¥9 AV
TT'TPI'STT S |oo'wor  |00'0652T fisovs'2e  § | 05°LE8°2Z2 4 oozt [oossiteTy | 97°568'¥9T S | LroLTOv S [00'T83T [O0'8E0LOTT [ 90TITONE 5 |LOIVEL 88'LBT'VE ¢ [ooerse  |00'BI66STS TVL0L
230
AON
130
43S
ZUOTO'ET 5 JET O00'LLET | TT9L0TT 4 | 69°6Z0'SE e 00'806¥39 LLLOV'BE ${vSg's S|z D0 9ITETE B96¥6 28 G| 8L958 5| wT'S9801 s [e81t 00961709 ony
EVOL9PT  § lET 00'509T | PZ'ELE'8 & | 69'80%'9T s lst 00005108 | £5°T¥r'8T HEEEE R DOBEOTYZ | SOVBOES 5[ LPTZZL  § | 6E°65KB ¢ |zt 00'975.05 1|
EPOTIPT  § JET 00'909T [ 9v'0/8'8 | BYETLLL 3 st 00'L529TS | SURSR'LT $|Lreges S [s0 OO'ZEE9EL | 1866009 S |BILI8 | #0'ERSG $ |os1t 00'SPERLS NP
EVOTaPT S €T 00's09T JZ0EES'8 5 | L8066'HT $ st 00 60vZIS | LOEEE'TE HEEE L 00060,97 J069.0T9 520088 § | 680EL’6 $ |68t 00'YPZESS AN
B9°ZSO'PT  § (€T 00'0IST | 0Z0Z6'L & | 6S'8L¥YT s st 00'B5¥FIY TTOT9'0E |8 voty  §{LOT 00'6,8097 1S0Z0ZL S| S98L6  §]SEELNTI $ [g811 00'85./89 Hd¥
169¥9'vT (€1 000TST | £12518 S | BE'ZEE'ST $ st D0TELORY | ¥6PVO'VE JIEAEXEE OO EIVFLIL | SCL0Z99 5| Lve6d $ | wLwbSOT $ [9611 00'8TTLEY BYIN
SE'959°%T S |ET 00°0T9T | DO'ERL'ZT S | 9T'SHT'SE s |5t 00'TPeESY | 64°L9T'VE s | so'vog’'s & [802 00Z8PSIZ | 0550V 6L 5 | SETHOT  § | 8yiTT'oT 5 |est1 00'STTBSL a34
9TPrE'FT 5 |ET 00'295T | T9'S28ST § | £9'8E9°1E s |sT 00155185 | 69'tEEDY HEE T id 00£858TE | 9999T S8 5 STOST'T $ [ STE0vZI HEH 00 8OEVIS NI

QInig LWy =] 43118 LAY 3] aITia Lav rav1ind ['¥] aITie LNV Isva Q¥ 1and 3] 6102
ANYWIQ SYILIW |ONVW3a | 1av1and o1 S4ILIN 91 23 23 SU3LIW bE] LE] 03 LE] SHILIW ¥l
ANVIN3Q YIMOd 39UV TVIDHIWWOD TVILNAQIS3H

HNIT1E / NOILAWNSNOD 21410313 - 6102







44

o1

6 8 ¢ 9 5 v £ z 1
_ 7 _ _ L

™y

118

LS'EE0'T %179 _ 6029 v LYT'OTY $ |139an9 Y04 a3a33N SNINIVINIY S0'vS
%LS 85°759'T¥S $ |3lva oL a3nig
w09 40 % 857S9'tyS S | 00°008'TS6 S [1v09
g %0°0 0 00°00¥'6L S 0 0 6T 230
B %0°0 0 0000v'6L $ 0 0 61 AON
= %00 0 00°00¥'6L S 0 0 6T DO
al %00 0 00°00¥'6L $ 0 0 6T d3S
7 %00 9ZZL 00°00¥'6L $ 9Z¢L 0009¢ZZL 9ZT'L 61 9NV
vS'ZS8'T  $ | L6'EE0T %L L6 LE98 9" LYS'LL S | 0000v'6L S LE98 000££98 LE9'8 6L 1nr
0T'60S'T S | SS'8E0°T %186 vriL 06'068'LL S | 0000¥'6L $ L4474 000¥¥1L 24%4 6T NNI
v8'602'C $ | 02'620°T %C' L6 89ZL 91'06T'LL S | 0000¥'6L S 897L 00089ZL 89¢°L 6T AVIN
E6'7Z6'T S | D0'EE0’T %9°L6 1°66£9 LO'SLY'LL S | 00°00v'6L S 1°66€9 00166€9 T66E9 6T 4dv
0E'SLB'T $ [ 99°EE0'T %9°L6 v'STE9 0LvZS'LL S | oo'oov'6L S ¥'STE9 00vSTES vSIE'9 6T VIN
TLvZT'T $ | ¥EOE0T %E L6 £'9819 67'SLTLL S | 0000¢'6L S £9819 00€9819 £981°9 61 934
00'1S9‘'T S [ S9'9£0°T %6°L6 '8L8Y 00'6vL'LL S | 00°00v'6L S '8L8Y 007887 8L8'Y 6T NVI
Sin3y V05
INN3IA3Y 404 a3nis ssO1 a3na sivo yod@amig$ S1v9 S,000T 000°000°T X I9VdWNINd | HINOW
1501

6102 - 1oday adedwng Ja1e
3 3 J91EM




:dx3/a99 3O 39N

0070 GZ 186°L 69 PES ‘621 §2°186°L 00" 1k8
0070 00" 666 '156 8T Z8F 005 00'656 ‘156 00° 656 ‘156 isaIn3Tpuadyxy TRICOL
000 G2 0FE ‘656 L6°9T00E9 GZ 0b6 ‘656 00° 008 ‘Z56 15INUBASY TeI0L
00°000°2 00 000 LE 00 000 °LE 00°000‘SE 00 000°S¢E S007 FIAVAYS SIALON TYAIDNIHG 00T T66-9E5-166
00°000°T 00°000°‘S L6855} 00000 ‘P 00°0 TYLNZY INIWIINDI 000 0b6-9E£5-166
(00" 000°Z) 0070008 9E*Z50'T 00°000°0T 00°000°01 FONYNIINIVH 3 SYIVd3d 000 6Z6-9E5-168
(0009} 00°0FF°“Z 68°6LE’T 00°005'2 0070052 LNIWIOTIAIA TYNOISSIIONd 000 0T6-9ES-T65
00002 00°00LT P9GER°T 00°006°T 00°006°T 39¥L504 000" TSB-9£5-T65
00° 002 0070022 6y L68°T 00°000°Z 00°0 INOHATTAL 000 0S8-9£6-166
00 0QF 00°00Z2 1 99°5v8 00°008 00°0 ISNIIXT ISYIAT 000" FOB-9ES-T6S
{00°000°T) 00700072 96 ZES 00°000'€ 00°000'E $3174d05 IIIJI0 000" 25L-9€5-T6S
00°9Lb 00°D0S ‘T BE'BLZ'T 00 k20T 00" ¥Z0°T FONQINSHI 3JIT 000" 9ZL-9£S~T6S
00°v8z 007006 ‘€ Lz-gez’e 00°91Z°¢ 00°91Z°¢E NOIL¥YSNIAWOD . SHEddoMm 000°5ZL-9€5-T6S
00°000°E 007000 ‘g €2 BFT F 00°000°€ 00°€£28 FHILEIAO 000 ETL-9ES-T16G
000081 00°005 'S 9zZ°0L8°F 00°000°F 00°000°Z AYd AYQI'IOH 000°90L-9E5-T6S
(00" 000°9) 007000 bbT BL FTIE‘ZH 00 000'0ST 00" bT6'BST SIOWM 000°'20L-9E6-T6S
abuey) papuauy MaN AITATIOY 6T papuauy g1 paadopy 61 uoTdTI283Q TeqUOR T9
saueswpusuy ISHpng

I/1 *9beg




:dxg/naayg 30 18N

80" T6L L0'289°LZ EZ ¥BF“SZE 66°068°92 00" BZL'6T
00°0 00'ZLB’0ZE‘T 80°pTP ZBT’T 00°2ZLB'OZE’T 0D ZLB'0ZE'Z :saxn3iTpuadxy Te10l
80" 16L LO" PGS ‘BbE‘Z TE€ 806 °L05°T 66°Z9L°LVET 00°009‘0FE‘L isanuaAey TeI0L
(00" 005) 00°00% 000 00 000°T 00°000°T NOILYINOdSNYAL 000 098-585-28S
(00" 005!} 00" 00§ 66" %1 00°000°T 00°000°1 S31744NS ONILYHIAO 00T 25L-585-Z85
00° 00§ 00°000°2 0F°B8SL‘T 00°005°T 00°00S NOIIYZITYLIdSOH 000 6TL-585-289
{00"005°T) 00°000°T 000 00°005°2 00°005°2 FATIEIAC ~ STOYM 000 £TL-585-286
{oo* 000’2} 00°000°T 81°LBE 00°000°¢€ 00000 ‘€ ¥2Id §.93A0TdNE 000" 60L-5BG-28G
00" 005 00°005°1 167626 00°000°1 0070001 FONYNIINIVH % SHIVdTY 000" 6Z6-FBS-ZBS
(00°005°€) 00°006'T 0§ 1ZF 00°000°S 00°000°'S SNOILAIYDISENS ¥ SIIHSHIEWIN 000'STE-£B5-285
00°002 00°000°T £L9°5p8 00008 00°0 ASNZdN3 ISYAT 000" P0B-£85-28S
0070052 00°000°L 8L°965"9 00°005°% 00" 0 TYod1 002 " TDB-EBS-2Z8S
(00" 008) 00°000°T ¥Z E£8E 00°005°T 00°005°T S3I7ddNS FIIAJ0 000 2SL-£85-28S
(00°000°Z) 00°000°Z1 6% 0GE’9 00°000°%T 00°000°FT AWd ¥2IS 000" FZL-£85-285
000002 00°000'8 ET7909°L 00° 000’9 00°005°T 2IYILTY SNI T¥IIdSOH 00T 6TL-E85-ZBS
0C" 006 007 005°T 207 pPE’T 00° 009 00°0 ¥0d 3 4Ind3 FOI4J0-AVIING Ld¥D 0007 086~285-Z8S
too- L8t} G0 E£TZ 000 00" 00b 00" 00Pp ONIINING ONY ONIHSITE(d 000 006-285-285
(00°005 S} 00" 00§ 2g gz 00°000°9 00°000°9 A9YIS0d 000" T58-285-Z85
00°05¢ 00" 00§ 61-29¢ 00°05T 00°0ST INOHAFTIL 000°058-2Z85~-285
(00" 005!} 00°005°T 06°5LT 00°000°2 0070002 ISNTdXd 394 QU¥D LIATED 000 018-285-28S
(00°£98°T1) 00°000°EF 09°621°2 00" E£98°FY 00°000'09 TYNIOVELINGD 3 TYNOISSIIONd 000' 108-Z85~Z8S
{00-000°1) 00°000‘% 0070 00°000°S 00°000°S INTWIINDE 3 STOOL 000" €5L-285-285
00700011 00" 000S2 10°S€8°TZ 00°000°FT 00°2E0'6 d MEX0TdWE - SHIW - INIWIIILIY 000 LTL-285-285
0070091 00°009'p £6°Z15 P 00°000°€ 00°688°T TWILEANG - STOUM 000'£TL-285-286
gs°st rA: s ZE“BE TR 44 00°0 STT38 FHL FAYS ISYIINI 001" 599-000-28S
0S7§LL 08" SLL 05 SLL co'o 00°0 STI3E ML JAWS 059 ¥F9-000-28S
abueyp papuawy MaN L3TATIOV 6T papuaury g7 paadopy 61 uot3dTIdsaq TacqunN TS
s3uswpuswy JI9bpng

1/1 :8beg




